
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 
 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
 
Date:   August 26, 2025 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Jim Gianotti, Executive Director for Educational Services  
 
Re:  WNC Courses for Approval 
 
 
 
Recommendation  
That the board approves the attached WNC courses for students in Lyon County School District. 
 
Background Information  
Attached is a list of WNC courses that students from the Lyon County School District are projected to enroll in for credit 
during the 2025-2026 school year.  The numbers are based on the enrollments/requests as of July 2025, as well as historical 
enrollments, but there is an expectation that this list may grow as students start the academic year.   
It is our hope that the Board will approve this list as it stands, understanding that some variations may occur. 
 
Budget Considerations  
N/A 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting 
N/A 
 
Attachment(s) 
WNC LCSD 25-26 Approved Courses 
 

 


